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MEMORANDUM
TO: Heritage Markham Committee %EK"‘?’é
FROM: Regan Hutcheson, Manager, Heritage Planning

DATE: August 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Heritage Markham Awards of Excellence 2025
Sub-Committee Meeting and Update

Project: Heritage Markham Awards of Excellence 2025
November 13, 2025 (50" Anniversary Event)
Background:
e Sub-Committee was formed in June to assist with selection of award winners
e The following members were appointed to the Awards Sub-Committee:
e Chair Karen Rea
e Elizabeth Wimmer
e Kugan Subramanium
e Steve Lusk
e Lake Trevelyan
e Deadline for public submissions was July 15, 2025. 3 submissions received.

Status/ Staff Comment
e Staff has assembled a list of potential candidates for the Sub-Committee to review.
e Any additional members are welcome to participate.
e Virtual Sub-Committee Meeting will be August 26 (Tuesday), 27 (Wed) or 28 (Thursday)
depending on member/staff availability.
e Final selection will be on the September Heritage Markham agenda.

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

That Heritage Markham receive the update on the Awards of Excellence and that the Sub-
Committee will meet on the following date/time:
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